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tort claims provisions of 28 TU.S.C.
chapter 171;

(2) Volunteers will be considered Fed-
eral employees for the purposes of 5
U.S.C. chapter 81, subchapter I, relat-
ing to compensation to Federal em-
ployees for work injuries; and

(3) Volunteers will be considered spe-
cial Government employees for the
purpose of ethics and public integrity
under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. chap-
ter 11, part I, and 5 CFR chapter XVI,
subchapter B.

(d) Inherently govermmental function
means any activity that is so inti-
mately related to the public interest as
to mandate performance by an officer
or employee of the Federal Govern-
ment, including an activity that re-
quires either the exercise of discretion
in applying the authority of the Gov-
ernment or the use of value judgment
in making a decision for the Govern-
ment.

§2544.115 Who may offer a donation?

Anyone, including an individual,
group of individuals, organization, cor-
poration, or association may offer a do-
nation to the Corporation.

§2544.120 What personal services from
a volunteer may be solicited and ac-
cepted?

A donation in the form of personal
services from a volunteer may be solic-
ited and accepted to assist the Corpora-
tion in carrying out its duties. How-
ever, volunteers may not perform an
inherently governmental function.

§2544.125 Who has the authority to so-
licit and accept or reject a dona-
tion?

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of
the Corporation has the authority to
solicit, accept, or reject a donation of-
fered to the Corporation and to make
the determinations described in
§2544.130 (c) and (d). The CEO may dele-
gate this authority in writing to other
officials of the Corporation.

§2544.130 How will the Corporation
determine whether to solicit or ac-
cept a donation?

(a) The Corporation will solicit and
accept a donation only for the purpose

§2544.135

of furthering the mission and goals of
the Corporation.

(b) In order to be accepted, the dona-
tion must be economically advan-
tageous to the Corporation, consid-
ering foreseeable expenditures for mat-
ters such as storage, transportation,
maintenance, and distribution.

(c) An official or employee of the
Corporation will not solicit or accept a
donation if the solicitation or accept-
ance would present a real or apparent
conflict of interest. An apparent con-
flict of interest is presented if the so-
licitation or acceptance would raise a
question in the mind of a reasonable
person, with knowledge of the relevant
facts, about the integrity of the Cor-
poration’s programs or operations.

(d) The Corporation will determine
whether a conflict of interest exists by
considering any business relationship,
financial interest, litigation, or other
factors that may indicate such a con-
flict. Donations of property or vol-
untary services may not be solicited or
accepted from a source which:

(1) Is a party to a grant or contract
with the Corporation or is seeking to
do business with the Corporation;

(2) Has pecuniary interests that may
be substantially affected by perform-
ance or nonperformance of the Cor-
poration; or

(3) Is an organization a majority of
whose members are described in para-
graphs (d)(1) and (2) of this section.

(e) Any solicitation or offer of a do-
nation that raises a question or con-
cern of a potential, real, or apparent
conflict of interest will be forwarded to
the Corporation’s Designated Ethics
Official for an opinion.

§2544.135 How should an offer of a do-
nation be made?

(a) In general, an offer of donation
should be made by providing a letter of
tender that offers a donation. The let-
ter should be directed to an official au-
thorized to accept donations, describe
the property or service offered, and
specify any purpose for, or condition
on, the use of the donation.

(b) If an offer is made orally, the Cor-
poration will send a letter of acknowl-
edgment to the offeror. If the donor is
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